From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: Bob Asher; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial Report (Gossett EU #1)
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:47:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bob,

Your request for extension is approved.

Feel better,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial Report (Gossett EU #1)

Crystal,

I would like to request a 15 day extension for the submission of the characterization plan until
2/7/2018 please, I have been out of the office because of the flu.

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

éeng resources
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Carlsbad/lon Dolly) (idolly@slo.state.nm.us)
<idolly@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO
(Hobbs/Mathew Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us) <mhagman@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO
(Roswell/Mark Najanjo) (mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us) <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Strang, Dana V.

<dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial Report (Gossett EU #1)

** External email. Use caution.**
RE: EOG * Gossett EU #1 * 30-015-21627 * 2RP-4516

Bob,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4516, please
refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action by
no later than 1/17/18.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Carlsbad/lon Dolly) (idolly@slo.state.nm.us)
<idolly@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO
(Hobbs/Mathew Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us) <mhagman@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO

(Roswell/Mark Najanjo) (mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us) <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Santa
Fe/Dana Vackar Strang) (dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us) <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Form C-141 Initial Report (Gossett EU #1)
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Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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